TOWN OF EATON

MANITOWOC COUNTY

316 W MAIN STREET

VALDERS, WI 54245

Richard Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor; Lewis Schema, Supervisor; Paulette Vogt, Clerk; Pamela Schneider, Treasurer

TOWN BOARD MEETING 08-12-2024

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting of the Town of Eaton was called to order by Chairman Rick Christel at 6:30 p.m., Monday, 08-12-2024 at the Eaton Town Hall. The Pledge Allegiance to the flag was recited by all.

MEETING NOTICES: Meeting notices were posted at the Eaton Town Hall, and the Town Website timely.

ROLL CALL: Rick Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor, Lewy Schema, Supervisor, Paulette Vogt, Clerk, Pam Schneider, Treasurer, and Ben Schema, Town Constable, were in attendance along with Randy Knier and Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer.

AGENDA: The agenda had been emailed previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the agenda, and Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same, motion carried unanimously.

MINUTES: The minutes from the July 8, 2024 meeting had been emailed to the Board previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the minutes. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT: With no public input, Chairman Christel closed public input

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT: Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer reported on the many jobs he has been doing this month. A few down trees were worked on as well. Craig questioned that something should be done about the problem of landowner trees that are falling in the right-a-ways.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The treasurer's report had been emailed to the Board previously. A motion was made by Supervisor Riesterer to accept the treasurer's report and Chairman Christel 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSTABLE: Constable Ben Schema reported that there was a call this month about a dog at large. The matter had been taken care of by the resident shortly thereafter.

ASSESSOR: No report.

TOWN BUSINESS:

STORAGE UNIT FOR TOWN EQUIPMENT:

TOWN LAWN MOWER BIDS: Sealed bids were opened with Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer's specifications on a lawn mower for the town from the following:

Riesterer and Schnell - \$10,000.00

R. Braun - \$8,939.00

Gruetts in Potter - \$10,400.00

After some discussion, Supervisor Schema made a motion to purchase the Spartan mower from R. Braun for the price of \$8,939.00. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously. Monies for this purchase will be taken from the ARPA monies.

RECYCLING CENTER COLLECTION DATE CONFIRMED: October 12, 2024 was discussed as the date for the electronic collection at the recycling center. The hours would be from 9 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. There will be a charge of \$15.00 for all tv's, but every other electronic and appliance item will be free. Chairman Christel made a motion to have the electronic collection at the recycling center on October 12, 2024 and Supervisor Schema 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously. Treasurer Pam Schneider will make up flyers for this event to be handed out at the recycling center on Wednesdays and Saturdays.

WTA Unit Meeting Confirmed: The WTA Unit Meeting is confirmed that it will be held on September 19, 2024 at MEATS. The meeting is hosted by the Town of Eaton. Chairman Christel will check on the menu items for this event.

ZUTZ BRIDGE: After some discussion, Chairman Christel made a motion to begin the project with the culvert replacement and the work additional being done by Ross Excavating. Road Superintendent Zipperer will order said culvert and then work with Ross Excavating with the scheduling for the repair. Superintendent Schema 2nd the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

A bill from the Cedar Corporation was presented for payment. Supervisor Schema made a motion to pay the bill from Cedar Corporation for \$35,622.50. Chairman Christel 2nd said motion. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVE VOUCHERS: Supervisor Schema made a motion to approve the vouchers for July. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same. Motion carried.

MEETING REPORTS: None

CHAIRMAN UPDATES: The subject of ditching to be done on Eaton Road will be put on next month's agenda.

CLERK'S REPORT: No report.

There being no further discussion, Supervisor Schema made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Paulette Vogt, Town of Eaton Clerk